Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: December 13, 2017

From: George Kalkowsky, LE. Project No.: 1001.005.001

Subject: Board Update — WD3 & Public Sewer
Evaluation

Sewer System Evaluation

v~ $30,000 Engineering Planning Grant awarded to complete a Sewer Study!!!
e $30,000 Grant / $7,500 Town Contribution
e Sewer Study Agreement will be prepared for January’s meeting

e Sewer Study would take place throughout Summer and early Fall of 2018 and be completed by
September 2018.

Water District No. 3

v Richland - Sandy Creek Water Project above the Project Funding Line for 2018 = Now Eligible
for Short-Term Zero-Interest Financing and Long-Term Zero-Interest Financing!!!

v EFC will be sending a hardship letter soon that will identify any additional hardship grant received.

v" Continued coordination with USDA Rural Development. Preliminary Estimate of Funding (PEF) is
anticipated to be received in January.

e District Formation:
o After Comptroller approval, Final Order for District Formation

e Bond Resolution
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» Application for 2018 WIIA Grant (by May 2018)
s Coordination with USDA RD
e Aerial imagery for project area survey (subject to weather & leaf/snow cover)

¢ DWSREF Full Application — Needed to submit to NYSEFC for Short-term Financing:

o PER
o Bond Resolution
o SEQR

o District Formation
o Engineering Agreement
o IMA
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